
From: fitzgerald, sharon </o=dibb lupton alsop/ou=edinburgh/cn=recipients/cn=exchange 
mail users/cn=fitzgers> 
To: 'ian kendall' <ian.kendall@tie.ltd.uk> 
Cc: fitchie, andrew <andrew.fitchie@dlapiper.com> bishop, keith 
<keith.bishop@dlapiper.com> 
Sent: Fri Feb 25 15:09:00 GMT 2005 
Subject: RE: Meeting to discuss the SOS Contract 

?From: Fitzgerald, Sharon </O=DIBB LUPTON 
ALSOP/OU=EDINBURGH/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EXCHANGE MAIL 
USERS/CN=FITZGERS> 
To: 'Ian Kendall' <lan.Kendall@tie.ltd.uk> 
CC: Fitchie, Andrew <Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com>; Bishop, Keith 
<Keith.Bishop@dlapiper.com> 
Subject: RE: Meeting to discuss the SOS Contract 
Sent Date: 2005-02-25 15:09:09 
Delivered Date: 2005-02-25 15:09:09 
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Ian 

I have just been talking to Keith Bishop who is going to speak to Tom this afternoon about 
utilities. 

Listed in the scope of services for the SOS Provider are various services associated with 
utilities including design. We need to consider what happens with regard to design liability 
for utilities pre and post novation. Will the liability for design of the utilities rest with the 
contractor appointed to carry out the utilities works or will a collateral warranty be required 
from the SOS Provider? 

Also, we need to consider the SOS Provider's responsibilities vis a vis Network Rail. 

Speaking to Dave and Gerry yesterday, they mentioned that they had not read the 
technical specs or the scope of services, although they have given input on/drafted 
certain sections. The exercise of doing a page turn of the SOS Contract on Tuesday 
should flush out issues such as utilities and Network Rail but I suggest that the team will 
need to do a detailed review of the whole package of documents to make sure that 
everything hangs together properly. As discussed previously, the SOS Contract is pivotal 
to the other contracts and we need to ensure that we have covered off all issues before 
we got out with the tender documents. 

We can discuss this on Tuesday. 

Regards 
Sharon 

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald 
Associate 
DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP 
T: +44 
M: +44 
F: +44 (0)131 242 5562 

-----Original Message----­
From: Fitzgerald, Sharon 
Sent: 25 February 2005 12:00 
To: 'Ian Kendall' 
Cc: Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: RE: Meeting to discuss the SOS Contract 

Ian 

Tuesday is fine for me - Andrew is in another meeting at your offices until about 
16.30/17.00. Andrew is keen to attend our SOS meeting. If 15.30 is good for you, could 
we start then and have Andrew join us when he is finished. 

Sharon 

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald 
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Associate 
DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP 
T: +44 (0)131 242 5594 
M: +44 7968 559 160 
F: +44 (0)131 242 5562 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ian Kendall [mailto:lan.Kendall@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 25 February 2005 11 :52 
To: Fitzgerald, Sharon 
Subject: RE: Meeting to discuss the SOS Contract 

Can we do Tuesday at 1530 instead? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Fitzgerald, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Fitzgerald@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 25 February 2005 10:23 
To: Ian Kendall 
Cc: Fitchie, Andrew; Gerry Henderson; David Ramsay 
Subject: Meeting to discuss the SOS Contract 
Importance: High 

Ian 

I had a meeting with Dave and Gerry yesterday, and it was suggested that 
we 
meeting next Wednesday to discuss the SOS Contract, and do a page turn. 
Basically, we are trying to slot in a meeting before Paul Alliott leaves 

Would you be available in the morning/afternoon ? (Andrew has a 
commitment 
between 12.30 and 14.00) 

Regards 
Sharon 

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald 
Associate 
DLA Pi er Rudnick Gra Cary Scotland LLP 
T: 
M: 

This email is from DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the 
intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in 
any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is 
received in error, please contact DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland 
LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email 
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address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP nor 
the sender accept any responsibility for viruses and it is your 
responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any 
attachments. 

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is a limited liability 
partnership registered in Scotland (registered number 80300365), which 
provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open 
for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business 
Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited 
liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society 
of Scotland and is a member of DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary, a global 
legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and 
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to 
www.dlapiper.com. 

This Email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of 
the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed. If you have received this Email 
in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, 
forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person. tie Ltd has endeavoured to scan 
this Email message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any 
losses incurred by the recipient. 
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